From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 21 August 2017 10:44

To: 'Julian Abraham'; 'Pamela Childs'

Cc: Enforcement Response; Charles Rockwell

Subject: FW: RE: My Client: Club Metropolitan - 266 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR

Hello Julian

I have been forwarded again your letter sent to Enforcement Response requesting officers to
come out and do testing for the installation of a noise limiter. This has been responded to by
myself previously, please see email below, it is incorrect to say that you have not had a
response.

Whilst | note that you are trying to put measures in place prior to the hearing , the hearing
will still take place and it is up to the Licensing Sub Committee to determine the steps they
feel are appropriate to ensure that the licence holder is upholding and promoting the
licensing objectives effectively. It may be that the LSC determine to add further conditions to
the licence and installing a noise limiter maybe one of those additional conditions. Similarly
the LSC has a number of options that may choose to impose which include reducing the
hours of operation, removing a licensable activity , suspending the licence, removing the
DPS or revocation of the licence. If after hearing from all parties and the LSC feel that there
is no issue to be addressed they will take no steps with the licence.

At this stage any changes or alterations to the licence will be addressed by the LSC. You will
note in the email below | have made reference to the lobbied area that you have previously
spoken of and to date | have had no change of plan application submitted to show the
revised layout of the premises.

| attach above the noise nuisance history for the premises for your information and the
information along with your emails will be placed before the LSC.

Regards
Daliah Barrett
Licensing Team Leader

---------- Forwarded Message ----------

From: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Date: 25 Jun 2017 19:46:00

Subject: RE: My Client: Club Metropolitan - 266 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR
To: Enforcement Response <Enforcement.Response@haringey.gov.uk>,Charles Rockwell
<Rockwell.Charles@haringey.gov.uk>,Julian Abraham <Julian.Abraham@sternberg-
reed.co.uk>

Hello Julian

Has the licence holder sought advice and guidance from an acoustic consultant prior to
carrying out these works? Can you please submit the acoustic consultants report so that it
can be made available to the LSC. It would also assist the Noise Officers to have sight of
this document prior to them engaging in any assessment as they need the back ground
information.

Can you also clarify for me if the licence holder sought permissions or made a variation
application to the Licensing Authority prior to installing the lobbied areas referred to be below
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which will no doubt impact on the licensed area and the current plans that are held by this
Authority and upon which the licence was granted?

Regards

Daliah Barrett
Licensing Team Leader
Haringey Council

6th Floor,10 Station Road, London, N22 7TR

T. 020 8489 8232

daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

www.haringey.gov.uk

twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook.com/haringeycouncil

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Eastwood Mark On Behalf Of Enforcement Response

Sent: 22 June 2017 11:18

To: Charles Rockwell; Barrett Daliah

Subject: FW: My Client: Club Metropolitan - 266 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR
Importance: High

Hi,

For your info / comment

Mark Eastwood

Enforcement Response Officer,
Harringey Council

Alexandra House

floor 6

10 station road
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London

N22 7TR

0208 489 1335 Daytime
0208 489 5238 Direct Line

0208 489 0000 Out of Hours

From: Pamela Childs [mailto:Pamela.Childs@sternberg-reed.co.uk] On Behalf Of Julian Abraham
Sent: 22 June 2017 10:59

To: Enforcement Response

Subject: My Client: Club Metropolitan - 266 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR
Importance: High

Our Ref: JA\CLUO0211\3
Dear Mr Eastwood

| refer to our telephone conversation yesterday, and | am grateful that you were able to take
my call.

As | explained to you, | have been instructed to act for the Club in respect of the review
hearing that at the moment is scheduled to take place on Tuesday 4™ July 2017 at 7.00 p.m.

My client is confident that he has solved noise problems emanating from the Club (having
installed acoustic lobbies at the front and back of the premises) and | submit it would be of
great help to the Licensing Committee in dealing with the review if you would agree to come
down to the premises late night (perhaps around 2.00 a.m. — as you have done before) to take
noise measurements from inside the flats of the complainants so that the noise limiter within
the premises can be set at the appropriate level to ensure that the problem of any music noise
escaping from the premises is put to an end.

We basically have this weekend (Friday night — into the early hours of Saturday) and
Saturday night — into the early hours of Sunday) and also next weekend on the same days.

| realise that this urgent request is made at short notice, for which | can only apologise on
behalf of my client.

| would be most grateful to hear from you as soon as possible.
If in the meantime you have any queries or concerns, my contact details are as follows:-

Mobile : 07950 699776
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Work direct line: 020 8532 7031

Email address: julian.abraham@sternberg-reed.co.uk

Yours sincerely

Julian Abraham
Partner
Direct Dial: 0208 532 7031

Sternberg Reed
Focal House | 12-18 Station Parade | Barking | Essex | IG11 8DN
Tel: 020 8591 3366 Fax: 020 8594 4606 DX: 8501 BARKING

www.sternberg-reed.co.uk Sternberg Reed on Facebook Sternberg Reed on Twitter

Partners: Mohinder S Gill, Rajendra Sharma, Angela M Nunn, Julian Abraham, Andrew
Crossley, Elizabeth Bendall, Soulla Kokkinos, Ben Thomas, Kelly Rotheram (Non-Solicitor),
Kathryn Turner.

Associate Partner: Frances Anderson.

Consultant Solicitors: Gordon M Reed, Kenneth Carr, Martine Taube, Zoe McGrath, Chris
Taylor, David Barbone, Julian Beard, Richard Cooper, Yvette Kresner.

Senior Associate: Yvonne Snow.

Associates: Arlegh Davies, Dee Kaur, Gerard Shaw, Jeneane Gamble, Abi Layiwola,
Jonathan Knowles, Francesca Clay.

Senior Executive: Dean Emery.

The firm is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Solicitors Regulation Authority Number: 63650 and you may
access their rules at Www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/handbook/code/content.page

admin@sternberg-reed.co.uk
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